
Maxwell, Malinda P 

From: Hawkins, Sheila 

Sent: 

To : 

Cc: 

Subject: FL Public Service Commission Tier II Payment 

Friday, December 14,2007 10:49 AM 

'greg.follensbee@att.com'; 'jhallens@psc.state.fl.us'; Sirianni, Maryrose; 'thunter@psc.state.fI.us'; 
'Isharvey@psc.state.fl.us'; 'drich@psc.state.fl.us' 

Wiggins, Marcus H; Pettway, Stephanie; Hawkins, Sheila; Toney, Jana; Drummond, MaryLee; Johnson, Jerry E; 
Garner, Treva H 

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number 000121-TP, a Tier II payment for 
October, 2007 activity was issued December 13, 2007, for $43,462.00. Attached is a spreadsheet of the 
remedy amounts by submetric. 

If you require any additional information, please contact me. 

Sheila Hawkins 
Project Manager 
AT&T Southeast 
Wholesale Customer Care 
Phone: (205) '733-5836 
Email: sh8259@att.com 
Ipager: shawkins4@imcingular.com 

12/17/2007 



Florida PSC Tier II Report 
October 2007 

;- - ::E::: 1 y -f -~ 
200710 Percent of Software Errors Corrected in X (10, 30, 45) Business Days 
20071080rder Completion Interval - UNE xDSL - without conditioning 

~ ~ 

20071cOrder Completion Interval - UNE Loop Desig? ~ ______ ~ 

20071wrder  Completion Interval - UNE Loop Non-Design 
2007101 Percent Missed Installation Appointments - UNE Loops - Design 

~ 200710IPercent ~ Prov*ning Troubles within X days of Service Order Completion - UNE Loops - Design 
200710 Percent Provisioning Troubles within X days of Service Order Completion - UNE xDSL 

~~~ 

~ - 8  3,461.67 1 - ~ ~~ ~~ 

I ~ _ _ _ _  ~-~ $ 23,208.33 ~ ~ ~- - ~~ 

~~ ~ 

791.33 I ~ 

- I $ 4,485.00 ~ ~ 1 ~ 

~~ ~ ~~~ $ ~~ 
,~- ~~~ ~~ ~ 

I 
_ _ _ _ ~ ~  ~~ 

8 510.67 
~~ ~~~ -.- 

2007~LNPJisconnect Timeliness (Non-Trigger) Unscheduled hours $ 5,175.00 I 

TOTALS $ 43,462.00 $ 43,462.00- 
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